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MERTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION ‘l.\I-U‘\\ IS0

Public Notice

Wednesday, October 27, 2021
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the

Mental Health Association of San Francisco

Zoom Location:
https://zoom.us/j/3758308999?
pwd=MjdFcUJkNmpNYnJFMGUyK1ZvWIRWQT09
6:00PM-8:00PM

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Mental Health Association of San Francisco, to be held at 6:00PM on
Wednesday, October 27, 2021. Meeting will be held via Zoom at https:/
zoom.us/j/37583089992pwd=MjdFcUJkNmpNYnJFMGUyK1ZvWIRWQT09 .

Members of the public are invited to attend and offer comment at this
open meeting.

Please note that meetings are subject to change and /or cancellation.

For more information about Mental Health Association of San Francisco
and our programs, please visit our website at www.mentalhealthsf.org

870 Market Street, Suite 928, San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 421-2926 | Fax:(415)421-2928 | www.mentalhealthsf.org
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From: Rachel Kinnard

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: MHASF Sunshine Meeting Public Notice
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:54:54 AM
Attachments: MHASF - Public Notice October 2021.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please find attached our Public Notice for MHASF's Sunshine Board Meeting occurring on
Wednesday, October 27, 2021.

Best,

Rachel Kinnard

HR Coordinator

Mental Health Association of San Francisco
870 Market St. Suite 928

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 421-2926

Fax: (415) 421-2928
https://www.mentalhealthsf.or

#JoinUs - Become a Member!

The mission of the Mental Health Association of San Francisco is to cultivate peer leadership, build community,
and advance social justice in mental health.
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